
From: Bouvy, Mark (MDE)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Winkler, Cecelia (MDE)
Subject: Request for water evaluation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

George,

Please schedule us for the DEQ water evaluation as soon as possible.

As we spoke during our conversation, we are a state public school located in Flint, and we have children from age 30 months through age 26. We have a school that was built in 2012, and two dormitories, one built in 1995 and the other in 1947. We are located at 1235 W. Court Street.

If you need any more information, please let me know.

We look forward to working with you.

Thanks.

Mark Bouvy, Administrative Manager
Michigan School for the Deaf
Michigan Department of Education
Flint, MI
Voice/text:

PPI

From: Michael Glasgow [mglasgow@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: School Testing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

George,

I have been contacted in regards to testing from the Genesee Intermediate School District for their Head Start Programs. Here is the list of schools and contact information.

- GHSD Learning Center, 1221 E. Bristol Road, Burton 48529
- Cathedral of Faith, 6031 Dupont, Flint 48505
- Summerfield , 1360 Milbourne Avenue, Flint 48504
- Manley, 3002 Farley Street, Flint 48507
- Stalker, 3329 Burnell Avenue, Flint 48504
- Mott College, Head Start portable unit, 1401 E. Court Street, Flint 48503

Susan D. Fleming, Ph.D.
Early Childhood Director, Birth to Third Grade
Health, Safety and Nutrition Services
Genesee Intermediate School District
810-591-5716

—
Mike Glasgow
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
(810)766-7135 ext. 2602